
BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 

In the Matter of 

MUR 6340 McDowell for Congress and Cynthia S. 
Shutt, in her official capacity as treasurer; 
Supporters of Gary McDowell; Gary 

*̂ McDowell 
Ln 
CO 

Z CERTIFICATION 
fsi 

p I, Shawn Woodhead Werth, Secretary and Clerk of the Federal Election 

H Commission, do hereby certify that on January 03,2011, the Commission 

decided by a vote of 6-0 to dismiss MUR 6340, close the file, and approve the 

appropriate letters, as recommended in the General Counsel's Report dated 

December 6,2010. 

Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn II, Petersen, Walther, and 

Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision. 

Attest: 

}J /fcate Shawn Woodhead Werth / 
\J Secretary and Clerk of the Commission 



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
Washinglon. DC 20463 

January 11, 2011 

VIA FIRST CLASS MAIL 

Gary McDowell 
^ P.O. Box 913 
00 Sault Ste. Marie, MI 49783 
fM 

2 MUR 6340 

O 
Dear Mr. McDowell: 

On August 6,2010, tfae Federal Election Comniission notified you of a complaint filed 
against you alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 
1971, as amended ("Act"). On January 3,2011, based upon fhe infonnation contained in tfae 
complaint, and infoimation provided by Cynthia S. Shutt, the treasurer of your state and federal 
campaign committees, the Coinmission decided to dismiss tfae complaint and closed its file in 
tfais matter. 

The Commission encourages you to review the General Counsel's Report, which sets 
fortfa tfae statutoiy and regulatory provisions considered by tfae Commission in tfais matter. A 
copy ofthe dispositive General Counsel's Report is enclosed for your information and fiiture 
reference. The Commission reminds you, that pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 441i(e)(l)(A) and 
11 C.F.R. § 110.3(d), concerning tfae prohibition on transferring, receiving, directing or 
spending non-fedetal funds in a federal election, to take steps to ensure tfaat your conduct is in 
compliance witfa tfae Act and Commission regulations. For furtfaer infonnation on tfae Act, 
please refer to the Commission's website at www.fec.gov or contact the Commission's Public 
Infonnation Division at (202) 694-1100. 

Documents related to tfae case will be placed on tfae public record within 30 days. See 
Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files, 68 Fed. 
Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18,2003). 



If you have any questions, please contact Frankie D. Hampton, tfae paralegal assigned to 
tills matter, at (202) 694-1650. 

Sincerely, 

fM 
CO 
CO 

00 
fM 

CP 

Christopher Hughey 
Acting General Couasel 

BY: gbffS.Joi . 
Supervisory Attomey 
Complaints Examination and 

Legal Administration 

Enclosiue 
General Counsel's Rejport 



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WMiington, DC 20463 

January 11, 2011 
VIA FIRST CLASS MAIL 

^ Cyntilia S. Shutt, Treasurer 
McDowell for Congress Cominittee 

oo P.O. Box 913 
^ Sault Ste. Marie, MI 49783 

Q MUR 6340 
«H 
'H Dear Ms. Shutt: 

On August 6,2010, the Federal Election Cominission notified you of a complaint filed 
against McDowell for Congress and you, as treasurer, alleging violations of certain sections of 
tfae Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("Act"). On Januaiy 3,2011, based 
upon the information contained in tfae complaint, and infonnation provided by you, tfae 
Cominission decided to dismiss the complaint and closed its file in this matter. 

The Conimission encourages you and the Conimittee to review the General Counsel's 
Report, which sets forth the statutoiy and regulatory provisions considered by tfae Commission 
in this inatter. A copy of tfae dispositive General Counsel's Repoit is enclosed for your 
information and future reference. Tfae Commission reminds you and the Committee, pursuant 
to 2 U.S.C. § 441i(eXlXA) and 11 C.F.R. § 110.3(d), concerning tiie prohibition on 
transferring, receiving, directing or spending non-federal fimds in a federal election, to take 
steps to ensure that your conduct is in compliance with the Act and Commission regulations. 
For furtiier infoimation on tfae Act, please refer to tfae Commission's website at www.fec.gov or 
contact tfae Commission's Public Infonnation Division at (202) 694-1100. 

Documents related to tfae case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. See 
Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files, 68 Fed. 
Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18,2003). 



If you have any questions, please contact [Assigned Staff], the paralegal assigned to this 
noiatter, at (202) 694-1650. 

Sincerely, 

Ln 
CO 
CO 

00 
fM 

O 

Cfaristopfaer Hughey 
General Counsel 

BY: J^S.Joi 
Supervisoiy Attomey 
Complaints Examination and 

Legal Administiation 

Enclosure 
General Counsel's Report 



SENSmVE 
I l^g^'^liljj^Re THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION '"iW* 

CASE CLOSURE UNDER THE CEL A 
ENFORCEMENT PRIORITY SYSTEM 

5 MUR 6340 
6 McDowelI for Congress and Cynthia S. 
7 Shutt, in her official capacity as treasurer 
8 Supporters of Gary McDowell 
9 Gary McDowell 

UJ 10 GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT 
CO 
^ 11 Under the Enforcement Priority System, matters that are low-rated | 

oo 1 
rvi 12 fare 

^ 13 forwarded to the Commission with a recommendation for dismissal. The Conimission has 
O 

14 determined that pursuing low-rated matters, compared to other higher-rated matters on the 

15 Enforcement docket, warrants the exercise of its prosecutorial discretion to dismiss these cases. 

16 The Office ofGeneral Counsel scored MUR 6340 as a low-rated matter. 

17 In this matter, the complainant, Joshua Venable, alleges that Gary McDowell and his 

18 principal campaign committee, McDowell for Congress and Cynthia S. Shutt, in her official 

19 capacity as treasurer ("the Federal Committee"), violated 11 C.F.R. § 110.3(d) by accepting a 

20 transfer of $ 1,000, reported as a contribution, from McDowell*s state candidate committee, 

21 Supporters of Gary McDowell Ĉ State Committee'*).' Cynthia Shutt is also treasurer of the 

22 State Committee. The Federal Committee's 2010 April Quarterly Report shows receipt of a 

23 S1,000 contribution from the State Committee on June 7,2010. A notation underneath the 

24 amount of the contribution amount reads, "Comprised of Permissible Funds." 

25 In her response, Cynthia Shutt acknowledges that the State Committee contribution was 

26 '̂ erroneously" deposited into the Federal Conimittee's account and admits it should not liave 

' The complainant also maintains that the Federal Committee failed to properly report the contribution as a 
transfer in order to "disguise" the illegal transfer, citing to 11 C.F.R.§ I04.3(a)(4)(iiJ, which requires transfers to 
be reported on a separate line in FEC disclosure reports. He does not all̂ e a violation of this provision, however, 
noting that the contribution of any funds from a State Committee is prohibited regardless of how it is reported. 



MUR 6340 - Case Closure Under EPS 
General Counsel's Report 
Page 2 

1 been, even though it consisted of'Tederally-eligible" dollars. She also states that the Federal 

2 Comniittee promptly refunded the contribution "[ajfler this error was discovered in an intemal 

3 review" following the filing of its July Quarterly Report. The Federal Committee's 2010 

4 October Quarterly Report shows that the contribution was refunded to the State Committee on 

5 August 9,2010, three days after the complaint notification letters were mailed to the State and 
CO 
S2 6 Federal Committees.̂  

7 
00 ' 
rvi 8 Transfers of funds or assets from a candidate's non-federal canipaign committee or 
^ 9 account to his or her principal campaign committee for a federal election are prohibited. 
O 

^ 10 11 C.F.R. § 110.3(d). Although not specifically referenced in the complaint, 2 U.S.C. 

11 § 441 i(e)(l )(A) also appears to apply to this situation. Specifically, under that provision, a 

12 federal candidate, a candidate's agent, and entities established, financed, maintained or 

13 controlled by them are also prohibited from receiving, directing, transferring or spending funds 

14 in connection with a federal election, unless those funds are subject to the limitations, 

15 prohibitions and reporting requirements of the Act. 2 U.S.C. § 441 i(e)(l)(A). 

16 The treasurer of the State and Federal Committees has admitted that the State 

17 Committee made, and the Federal Committee accepted, a transfer of non-federal funds in the 

18 form of a $ 1,000 State Committee contribution. Although the Federal Committee reported the 

19 State Committee contribution was "comprised of permissible funds," it appears that the Federal 

20 Committee leamed sometime after it received the contribution that transfers of any state 

21 campaign funds are prohibited. See 11 C.F.R. § 110.3(d) and 2 U.S.C. § 441 i(e)(l)(A). The 

22 response does not state when the Federal Committee conducted the internal review that resulted 

~ The State Committee's disclosure reports match the dates of the Federal Commiitee reports, listing 
June 7,2010 as the date Ihe State Committee contribution was made and August 9.2010 as the date it received a 
refund. 



MUR 6340 - Case Closure Under EPS 
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1 in discovering that the State contribution was prohibited, therefore, we cannot determine 

2 whether it refunded the contribution on its own or after it received a copy of the complaint. 

3 Nonetheless, the Federal Committee refunded the prohibited contribution within two months of 

4 its receipt. 

^ S In light of the Federal Committee's acknowledgment that it should not have accepted a 

6 S1,000 contribution from the State committee coupled with its remedial action, and in 

00 7 furtherance of the Commission's priorities and resources relative to other matters pending on 
fNl 

^ 8 the Enforcement docket, the Office of General Counsel believes that the Commission should 

O 
^ 9 exercise its prosecutorial discretion and dismiss the niatter. See Heckler v. Chaney, 470 U.S. 
»H 

10 831(1985). Additionally, this Offices intends on reminding Gary McDowell, McDowell for 

11 Congress, Supporters of Gary McDowell and Cynthia S. Shutts, in her official capacity as 

12 treasurer, that transfers of funds or assets from a candidate's non-federal campaign committee 

13 or account to his or her principal campaign committee for a federal election are prohibited 

14 under 11 C.F.R. § 110.3(d) and 2 U.S.C. § 44li(e)(l)(A). 

15 RECOMMENDATIONS 

16 The Office of General Counsel recommends that the Commission dismiss MUR 6340, 

17 close the file, and approve the appropriate letters. Additionally, this Office recommends 

18 reminding Gary McDowell, Supporters of Mike McDowell, McDowell for Congress and 

19 Cynthia S. Shutts, in her official capacity as treasurer, that transfers of funds or assets from a 

20 
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candidate's non-federal campaign committee or account to his or her principal campaign 

committee for a federal election are prohibited under 2 U.S.C. § 441 i(c)( 1 )(A) and 11 C.F.R. 

§ 110.3(d). 

Christopher Hughey 
Acting General Counsel 

Date 
BY: 

Gregory g< Bake 
Special Counsel 
Complaint Examination & 
Legal Administration 

JefiP̂ . Jdfrdan 
Swjiervisory Attô êy 
.omplaint Examination & 

Legal Administration 

Dawn M. Odrowski 
Attomey 



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
Washington, DC 20463 

January 11, 2011 

VIA FIRST CLASS MAIL 

»H 
Cynthia S. Shutt, Treasurer 

CO Supporters of Gaiy McDowell 
^ P.O. Box 53 
r̂  Pickfoid, MI 49774 

T MUR 6340 
O 

Dear Ms. Shutt: 

On August 6,2010, the Federal Election Comniission notified you of a complaint filed 
against the Supporters of Gary McDowell of State Senator alleging violations of certain 
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("Act"). On Januaiy 3, 
2011, based upon the infonnation contained in tfae complaint, and infoimation provided by you, 
tfae Commission decided to dismiss the complaint and closed its file in tfais inatter. 

Tfae Commission encourages tfae Comniittee to review tfae General Counsel's Report, 
which sets forth tfae statutoiy and regulatoiy provisions considered by tfae Commission in tfais 
matter. A copy of the dispositive General Counsel's Report is enclosed for your information 
and fiiture reference. The Commission reminds the Commitiee, pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 
§ 441i(e)(l)(A) and 11 C.F.R. § 110.3(d), concerning the profaibition on transferring, receiving, 
directing or spending non-federal funds in a federal election, to take steps to ensure that its 
conduct is in compliance with tfae Act and Coinmission regulations. For fiirtfaer information on 
the Act, please refer to tfae Commission's website at www.fec.gov or contact tfae Commission's 
Public Infonnation Division at (202) 694-1100. 

Documents related to the case will be placed on tfae public recoid within 30 days. See 
Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enfivcement and Related FUes, 68 Fed. 
Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18,2003). 



If you have any questions, please contact Frankie D. Hampton, tiie paralegal assigned to 
this matter, at (202) 694-1650. 

Sincerely, 

fsl 

CO 

00 

Cfaristopfaer Hugfaey 
bunsel 

BY: y S.J0I 
Supervisory Attomey 
Complaints Examination and 

Legal Administration 

Enclosure 
General Counsel's Report 



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

Joshua Venable January 11, 2011 
(JD I 
^ Lansing, MI 48933 
00 
fM 

^ RE: MUR 6340 
O 
•H Dear Mr. Venable: 

The Federal Election Commission reviewed tfae allegations in your complaint received on 
August 3,2010. On January 3,2011, based upon the infonnation provided in the complaint, and 
infonnation provided by the respondent, the Commission decided to dismiss the complaint and 
close its file in this matter. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter on 
January 3,2011. 

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. See 
Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files, 68 Fed. 
Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18,2003). A copy ofthe dispositive General Counsel's Repoit is enclosed for 
your infomiation. The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, allows a 
complainant to seek judicial review ofthe Commission's dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C. 
§437g (a)(8). 

Sincerely, 

stopher Hu^ey 
Gî lkBraiytounsel 

BY: /JfeffS.Jc 
Ŝupervisbry Attomey 
Complaints Examination and 

Legal Administration 

Enclosure 
General Counsel's Report 
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